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The William “Billy" Pit

Billy'Pit.

¢ cage from the
on the shaftin :

July 1841

461 feet (140.5 metres) in order to reach the
ChneED, Atthe beginning of the First World War,
Bily Pit was producing 164,534 tons.
(167,174 tonnes) of coal per year.

Willam Pt was also known as West Craghead
By 1918, thisfigure had falen
o

Pit'and the'New South Moo Collery:

Willamafter Willam Hedley, whowas oneof  {Onn€s)

the partners in the original company that sunk

the pit, Belland Partners. Hedley was to

dominate this partnership and eventualy take.
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In October 1953 the South
Moor Welfare Hall opened n
the former callery canteen
atillypi,

transferred to Lovisa Pi.

William Hedley

The sinking of the Louisa Pi o the north

in 1864 made Willam Pit (1779-1843)
redundant and William Hedley was born on 13 July 1779
50 it was mothballed. it Newbt Before the age
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South Moor and Quaking Houses were
typical colliery vilages that developed

The William reopened

of 22 he was appointed as a viewer at

War, around four colleies of Willam
Hedley's South Moor Colliery Company.

in1889after Walbottle Collery. He continued to manage.
refurbishment. colleriesin Northumberland and County.
Itis said that the pit

was rechristened the

William, this time in

honour of William
Hedley's son, William.
From then on, the pit
was always known
locally as Blly Pit.

inventor.
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oty st estoraion, 1653
Gergeandvitom
e

o . Hisfirst steam locomotive, the-Puffing Billy builtin 1813, an be

Beamish Museu. Inspired by its early success, Hedley quickly
builta second engine, the Wylam Dy, which operated in
Northumberland for almost 50 years. Thanks to
the family partnership with Willam Bel, Wiliam
Hedley' inventions and influence spread to the
South Moor area.In 1862 Hedley' son moved
“Dill'to Craghead collery where it emained
until 1879. Wylam Dilly’was estored in 1883 then

Houses that exsted during or soon after
the Fist World War. Each siteis marked.
by aninterpretation board detailing the
significance and heritage of the ste.
Eachinterpretation board s linked via
@QR code toa South Moor heritage:
website providing further information
about the history ofthe site. Rights of
way between the eightsites
along the trail are marked by
“way markers'tokeep you on
theright path.

Scotland.

Moor and Quaking Houses were killed
inthe First World War. Their names are
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on 9 January 1843,
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